

N/K

NIKOS KAKONAS

PHOTOGRAPHER CINEMATOGRAPHER

GRAPHIC DESIGN - FILM EDITING - VIDEO PRODUCING - LIGHTING



CONTACT ME



Spetson 3 Kypseli Athens Greece



facebook.com/nikos.kakonas



nkakonas@gmail.com



00306946625610



www.creativeiconfilms.com

SKILL

Final Cut Pro 7

Final Cut Pro X

Adobe CC Suite

Adobe Premiere

Adobe Photoshop

Motion Design

After Effects

Cinema 4D

PROFILE

I was born at Preveza in 1983. I have studied Graphic Design and Photography and my passion lives in the world of motion pictures.

I've worked as a filmmaker in Greek TV series and Greek Documentaries for many years. I also have completed several short films, feature films and Music video clips as a DoP and Camera Operator.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR HONOURS in Applied Art & Design

Abertay Dundee University 2004/2008,

Department of Graphic Design & Photography

WORK EXPERIENCE

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

TV Series "Ellinon Dromena"

Filmellon Productions Athens Greece 2009-2011

CAMERA OPERATOR

Feature Film "CLEANSED"

KLA Productions Thessaloniki Greece 2010

ASSISTANT CAMERA OPERATOR

Feature Film "I love Karditsa"

Produced & Directed by Stratos Markidis

Athens Greece 2010

CAMERA OPERATOR

PR Productions ENG Company

Athens Greece 2011-2013



N/K

NIKOS KAKONAS

PHOTOGRAPHER CINEMATOGRAPHER

GRAPHIC DESIGN - FILM EDITING - VIDEO PRODUCING - LIGHTING

EXPERTISE

SONY
RED
ARRI
BLACKMAGIC
DRONE

SKILL

'Editing'
-
'Focus Pulling'
-
Gimbal Operating
-
DRONE pilot & owner
-
Owner of a Lighting
set including
Daylight Kinos &
Tungstens
-
Owner of a complete
Photography set including
lenses and lights

WORK EXPERIENCE

CAMERA OPERATOR - EDITOR

correspondent for Bulgaria TV Athens Greece 2014-2016

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY - CAMERA OPERATOR - EDITOR

Creative Icon Films Productions (founded by me)
In these years Creative icon produced several Documentaries,
Music Video Clips and short films

Athens Greece 2013- Now

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Akis Petretzikis EPE / 77 Films
Kichen lab SKAI TV Athens Greece 2017

LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

Karagiannis Productions
Oso Exo Esena TV Seiries Athens Greece 2018

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Feature Film " to Xorio" Produced By Green Studios
Directed by Giorgos Papagaroufalas
Athens Greece 2019